Lodgement Receipt - Pay Anyone

Date: 28/10/2021

From account:
From:

Your/business name:

Payment details:
Account name:
BSB:

Account number:

Reference:
Message:
Amount:

Transfer details:

Transfer instructions:

Lodgement number:
(FOR ENQUIRIES)
Receipt number:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

V2 PLUS Account
MJ ID Brackenreg

Bluebird Battery Metals Au Pty
086082

302530867

G1051394

HMAN TSXV

$24,928.00

Pay no earlier than 28/10/2021
1899594899

420928

This is your lodgement receipt confirming your transfer has been lodged for processing by us. When the payee's
account will be credited will depend on the policy and systems of the payee's bank.

If you made a future-dated payment, please log on to ANZ Internet Banking after the nominated payment date
to confirm that your payment was processed and obtain your receipt number.

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited (ANZ) ABN 11 005 357 522



Michael Brackenreg

From: Argonaut Securities Pty Limited <aspl@argonaut.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 2:56 PM

To: Michael Brackenreg

Subject: Confirmation of your Electronic Acceptance for Huntsman Exploration Inc Placement
Attachments: 1jpg; 2.jpg

Huntsman Exploration Inc (ASX Code “HMAN.TSXV” or the “Company”)
Offer of placement

Account Number G1051394
Account Name and Designation MR MICHAEL JOHN BRACKENREG & MRS IDA DIANA
BRACKENREG <MJ & ID BRACKENREG S/F A/C>
Email Address michael.brackenreg@ruralbuilding.com.au
Offer Name Huntsman Exploration Inc - HMAN.TSXV
Firm Commitment ($) $24,928.00
pttlement Required By 8:00AM (WST) Friday, 29 October 2021
igned acceptance IP address 202.189.68.46

Dear Investor,

Argonaut Securities Pty Limited is pleased to confirm your acceptance in relation to the Huntsman Exploration Inc, HMAN.TSXV Offer.
Please ensure that funds are available prior to the settlement date of 8:00AM (WST) Friday, 29 October 2021.

Please arrange to transfer of your application monies of A$24,928.00, to the foliowing bank account by 10am AWST Friday 29
October 2021(“due date”):

Account: Bluebird Battery Metals Australia Pty Ltd*™
Bank: NAB

BSB: 086-082

rxgcount: 30-253-0867

Add ref: G1051394

**Bluebird Battery Metals is Huntsman's fully owned Australian Subsidiary

Thank you for your support with this transaction.
Kind regards,

Jane Buckland



